RE: Today's vaccine number

From: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>

To: "Shahpar, Cyrus G. EOP/WHO" [ B "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)"

<sob8@cdc.gov>
Date: Sun, 08 Aug 2021 14:24:13 -0400

Hi Cyrus,
Thanks for the chat this morning.

uch appreciated,
Rochelle

From: Shahpar, Cyrus G. EOP/WHO [EE S

Sent: Sunday, August 8, 2021 11:11 AM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>
Subject: FW: Today's vaccine number
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FW: Daily update: Data, 5/13

From: "Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO" [ B

To: "Tumpey, Abbigail (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD)" <aws8@cdc.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)"
<aux7@cdc.gov>
Cc: "Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA)" <ian.sams@hhs.gov>

Date: Thu, 13 May 2021 11:22:20 -0400

what s I i e 125t b

From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:26 PM
To: Rowe, Courtney M, EOP/WHO
Hussain, Farhana P. EOP/WHO

- Mirza AsmaY EOP/WHO

Po, Rosa EOP/WHO [ NEIGI

Kwak Grace EOP/WHO
Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO

Jarman-Miller, Hannah L. EOP/WHO

Subject: Daily update: Data, 5/13
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RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says -
Bloomberg

From: "Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO" [ EER

To:  "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B ] "Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH)"

<vivek.murthy@hhs.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Choucair, Bechara N.
EOP/WHO" “ "Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO" [N I G0 S
Cc: "Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO" W&‘ASP}\)"
"Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO" "Quillian, Natalie H.
EoPHO" [

"Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR)" <marcella.nunez-

smith@hhs.gov>
Date:  Fri, 02 Jul 2021 16:19:27 -0400

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>; Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Walensky, Rochelle (C 7 @cdc. : Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO

i ff EQOP,

Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;

Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO
Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR)

Subject: RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg

From: Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 1:03 PM

To: Wakana, Benjamin (who.eop.gov) Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)
Wara N. EOP/WHO Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO
Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;

Kevin.Munoz natalie.h.quillian
Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/10) (CTR) <Marcella.Nunez-

Cc: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO
Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO

Cc: Rowe, Courtney (who.eop.gov
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E
(eop.gov)
Smith@hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg

[ o

Vivek Murthy
U.S. Surgeon General
Vice Admiral, U.S. Public Health Service

The information in this e-mail and its attachments are confidential. pre-decisional and deliberative. Contents mav include sensitive information and are
for official use only. If you are not the original intended recipient, please delete the content and notify the sender.

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO [T

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 12:53 PM
To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO




Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO _ Murthy, Vivek

VIvVeK. Murtny! d
c: Rowe, Courtney (who €0p.ga @hhs.gov>;
Fauci, Anthor ; natalle h.quillian
(eop. gov) R) <Marcella.Nunez-

Smith@hhs.gov:
Subject: RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg

Got it. Thank you all.

From: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 12:53 PM
: Ch h i

Murthy, Vivek

Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.qov>;
unoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO
uillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/I0) (CTR)

Subject: RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg

Thanks,
R

From: Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO [ ET

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 12:37 PM

To: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO

Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>
Cc: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E ; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Munoz, Kevin
A. EOP/WHO uillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO Nunez-

Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR
Subject: RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg

Bechara

Bechara Choucair, MD
Vaccinations Coordinator
White House COVID Response Team

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 12:34 PM

To: Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO - Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO

# Murthy, Vive <Vivek. Murthy@hhs gov>

Cc: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO : Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;
alensky, Rochelle CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Munoz, Kevin

A. EOP/WHO alie H. Nunez-

Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR

Subject: RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg




From: Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 12:28 PM

To: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO

i <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>
Cc: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIA Walensky, Rochelle CDCOD Hiﬁiiiil Munoz, Kevin
A. EOP/WHO illi Natalie H. EOP/WHO Nunez-

Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/I0) (CTR)
Subject: RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg

Bechara

Bechara Choucair, MD
Vaccinations Coordinator
White House COVID Response Team

From: Wakana, Benjamin L. EOP/WHO

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 9:35 AM

To: Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>
Cc: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;

i NIAID Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Munoz, Kevin
A. EOP/WHO atalie H. EOP/WHO Choucair,
Bechara N. EOP/WHO Nunez-Smith, Marcella (0OS/ASPR/10) (CTR) <Marcella.Nunez-

Smith@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg




From: Zients, Jeffrey D. EOP/WHO

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 9:11 PM

To: Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov>
Cc: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E
Benjamin L. EOP/WHO
Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO |

Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>;
alensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Wakana
Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO
Choucair, Bechara N. EOP
Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR)

Subject: Re: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg

On Jul 1, 2021, at 9:01 PM, Murthy, Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.gov> wrote:

Thanks for sending lan - _

Vivek

Vivek Murthy
U.S. Surgeon General
Vice Admiral, U.S. Public Health Service

The information in this e-mail and its attachments are confidential. ore-decisional and deliberative. Contents mav include sensitive information and
are for official use only. If you are not the original intended recipient, please delete the content and notify the sender.

From: Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO [ E
Sent: Thursday, Julsy , 2021 8:54 PM
To: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc.aov>: Murth ek (HHS/OASH) < ana,
Benjamin (who.eop.gov) '
natalie.h.quillian (eop.qov) |

++

From: Sams, lan (HHS/ASPA) <lan.Sams@hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 8:46 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R IEI Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Murthy,
Vivek (HHS/OASH) <Vivek.Murthy@hhs.qov>; Rowe, Courtney M. EOP/WHO

Wakanal Ben'lamin L. EOP‘WHO Munoz, Kevin A. EOP/WHO

Subiject: J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant, Company Says - Bloomberg

>>>>https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2021-07-02/j-j-covid-shot-neutralizes-delta-variant-is-durable-over-
time<<<<;;;




J&J Covid Shot Neutralizes Delta Variant,
Company Says

Riley GriffinJuly 1, 2021, 8:01 PM EDT

Johnson & Johnson said that its single-shot coronavirus vaccine neutralizes the fast-spreading
delta variant and provides durable protection against infection more broadly.

The company said in a statement Thursday that recipients of its vaccine produced strong
neutralizing antibodies over the course of at least eight months against all variants including delta,
which was first seen in India and has been spreading around the globe.

Delta is expected to become the dominant strain in the U.S. in the coming weeks, according to the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The J&J shot provides less protection initially than

messenger RNA vaccines from Pfizer Inc. and Moderna Inc., and experts have been discussing
whether some people may need booster shots to keep the virus at bay long-term.

“We’re extremely happy, actually, and confident there’s no need for the booster at the moment and
we’re protected against different strains,” said Johan Van Hoof, J&J’s global head of infectious
diseases and vaccines, in an interview.

The shot neutralized the delta variant within 29 days of a first dose, and protection matured and
improved over time, the company said.

With the latest data in hand, Van Hoof said J&J doesn’t believe people who have been given its
vaccine should need a booster within a year of having gotten it. “And if a boost is needed,” he said,
“we don’t think we’ll need to change the formulation.”

Scientists and some vaccine manufacturers have been crafting updated versions of their shots to
directly target the emerging variants, which have proved to be significantly more transmissible than
the original virus that first emerged in Wuhan, China, in late 2019.

The continued evolution of the pathogen, however, is creating an ever-moving target, leading some
to evaluate whether additional doses of existing immunizations may provide more protection.

Read More: Astra Shot Response Higher With Longer Gap, Third Dose

The findings J&J disclosed Thursday were from two studies.

The company evaluated the blood samples of eight participants in its late-stage clinical trial of the
vaccine to assess neutralizing antibodies produced against the delta variant. Dan Barouch of Beth
Israel Deaconess Medical Center evaluated the durability of the immune response in 20
participants of an early-stage vaccine study.

More robust results will be published in bioRxiv, an online research depository, the company said.



Two-Shot Regimen

Data released by the company showed antibody counts, known as titres, were substantially higher
in response to the delta variant than the beta variant first detected in South Africa.

J&J said a second dose of its vaccine is known to increase a person’s antibody count. The company
plans to report efficacy data from a late-stage trial of a two-shot regimen at the end of August, Van
Hoof said.

The company is also studying its vaccine’s ability to create T cells, another gauge of its protective
power. The shot produced increasing T cell immunity against the virus and its variants over eight
months, according to Van Hoof.

J&J’s shot has struggled to get broad traction amid production problems and after a brief pause in
use as regulators investigated reports that some people suffered dangerous blood clots after
receiving it. The pause was lifted after 10 days on April 23.

Sent from my iPhone



RE: Some Who Were Hesitant to Get a Vaccine Changed Their Mind Because of Family,
Friends and Doctors

From: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>
To: g '

Drew Altman <drewa@kff.org>, Vivek Murthy
, "Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR)" <marcella.nunez-

smith@hhs.gov>
Date: Tue, 13 Jul 2021 17:37:48 -0400

Indeed, Drew — echoing the data and the gratitude here.
So appreciated!
Rochelle

From: Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO _

Tor Drew Altran <DrewA @ orc. |

To: Drew Altman <DrewA@kff.org> qﬂlalensky, Rochelle
(CDC/0D) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Nunez-Smith, Marcella {OS/ASPR/I0) (CTR) <Marcella.Nunez-Smith@hhs.gov> nih.hhs.gov
Subject: RE: Some Who Were Hesitant to Get a Vaccine Changed Their Mind Because of Family, Friends and Doctors

Thanks for sharing Drew. This is very helpful. Please keep them coming!

Bechara

Bechara Choucair, MD

Vaccinations Coordinator
White House COVID Response Team

From: Drew Altman <DrewA@kff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1:10 PM

Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO
ochelle Walensky, MD, MPH (aux7 @cdc.gov) <aux7@cdc.gov>;

Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHO
Sorry folks | forgot to send this one, so here it is a little late (from a flight to NYC). Hope you are all well!
If there is something you think we should be doing (that we are not doing) just let me know.

Best,

Drew

View in browser



The report features a second round of interviews with a nationally representative sample of adults six months after they first
shared their vaccine intentions in January, early in the nation’s vaccine distribution effort. The new survey assesses whether
or not they got a COVID-19 vaccine, the reasons behind their choice, and how they feel about their decision.

Half initially told us that they planned on getting vaccinated as soon as possible or had already received at least one dose.
Now two-thirds say have been vaccinated, including the vast majority (92%) of those who had planned to get vaccinated “as
soon as possible” in January, along with slightly more than half (54%) of those who wanted to “wait and see.” At the same
time, three quarters (76%) of those who previously said they would get vaccinated “only if required” or would “definitely not”
get a COVID-19 vaccine remain unvaccinated.

Importantly, one in five (21%) of all adults are now vaccinated after expressing some level of hesitation in January, saying
then that they planned on waiting to get vaccinated, would only get it if required, or would definitely not get vaccinated. Many
in this group cite friends, family members, and their personal doctors as influencing their decision to get a vaccine. This
includes seeing friends and family members get vaccinated without serious side effects (25%), pressure from friends and
family (8%), being able to safely visit family members (3%), and conversations with their personal doctors (11%). Another one
in ten (9%) say that easing of restrictions for vaccinated people was a factor.



In their own words: What did you learn or hear that persuaded you to get
vaccinated?

“Not many side effects and others have been vaccinated” — 21 year old, male, white, independent, Georgia (“wait and see” in
January)

“That it was clearly safe. No one was dying.” — 32 year old, male, white, Republican, South Carolina (“wait and see” in January)

“Five generations of our family are getting together in one week from now” — 68 year old, male, white, Democrat, California (“wait
and see” in January)

“My Ob/Gyn advised it was safe to take while pregnant and/or trying to conceive and there are studies showing women
who get pregnant that caught COVID had more hematological problems during and after birth” — 32 year old, female, white,
independent, Alabama (“wait and see” in January)

In fact, some vaccinated adults cite protecting or being able to see their friends and family members as the main reason why
they decided to get vaccinated. And two-thirds (65%) say they have personally tried to persuade friends and family members
to get a shot.

One-third of all adults remain unvaccinated, including 16% of adults who had previously said they planned on getting

vaccinated “as soon as possible” or wanted to “wait and see” see before getting a vaccine. When asked why they changed
their minds, many cite the side effects of the vaccine as a key reason.

In their own words: What changed your mind?

“What's changed my mind is people telling me how sick they got after they received the vaccination. | really don't want to
be sick from a vaccination so | kind of lost interest” — 54 year old, male, white, Republican, California (“ASAP" in January)

“I have allergies considering the possible risks. The risks in my opinion are not a chance I'm willing to take.” — 18 year old,
male, Hispanic, Democrat, Florida (*ASAP” in January)

“My husband got the vaccine and he experienced a lot of side effects. | usually end of having some [or] all the listed side
effects” — 42 year old, female, Hispanic, independent, California (“wait and see” in January)

Read the Report

Available through the Monitor’s online dashboard, the new report also quotes the open-ended responses given by many of
those surveyed reflecting the diversity of their views and experiences related to their views and decision around vaccination.



The KFF COVID-19 Vaccine Monitor iS an ongoing research project tracking the public's attitudes and experiences with COVID-
19 vaccinations. Using a combination of surveys and qualitative research, this project tracks the dynamic nature of public
opinion as vaccine development and distribution unfold, including vaccine confidence and hesitancy, trusted messengers and
messages, as well as the public’s experiences with vaccination.

CONTACT:

Craig Palosky | (202) 654-1369 | cpalosky@kif.org

Filling the need for trusted information on national health issues,
KFF is a nonprofit organization based in San Francisco, California.

kff.org | khn.org

Did someone forward this to you? Click here to sign up for emails from KFF.

This email was sent to drewa@kff.org. Update your email preferences to choose the types of emails you receive. Or, permanently unsubscribe

from all future emails.

If you need help or have questions, please send an email to subscriptions@kff.org.
Please do not reply to this email as this address is not monitored.

KFF
185 Berry Street Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94107



RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

From: "Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO" [ ETTT

To: "Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)" <mrh7@cdc.gov>

Cc: "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOQO/OD)" <sob8@cdc.gov>, "Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)"
<hfw3@cdc.gov>, "Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)" <acs1@cdc.gov=>, "Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)"
<jch3@cdc.gov>, "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Christie, Athalia
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)" <akc9@cdc.gov>

Date: Thu, 03 Jun 2021 13:38:43 -0400

Cyrus

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 10:36 AM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO—
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle

(CDC/0OD) <aux7 @cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Cirusl

Best,
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

Principal Deputy Incident Manager

COVID-19 Emergency Response

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
mrh7@cdc.gov

.

CDC(24/7 szipn

< cde gov/24.7

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 12:46 P

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle
(CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Cyrus,

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 4:25 PM
To: 'Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO'
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle
(CDC/0OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

|

Cyrus

Best,
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH
COVID-19 Emergency Response
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

mrh7@cdc.gov
CDC(24/7 sz

cdc gov/24.7

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 1:29 PM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHOP
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle

(CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Cyrus,

Best,
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH
COVID-19 Emergency Response
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

mrh7@cdc.gov
CDC(24/7 mighn

cde gov/24-7

From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle
(CDC/0D) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Thank you for the update and hope you can enjoy today.
Cyrus

Sent from my iPhone



On May 31, 2021, at 11:40 AM, Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7 @cdc.gov> wrote:

Best,
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH
COVID-19 Emergency Response

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
mrh7@cdc.gov

<image001.jpg>

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
Sent: Sunday, May 30, 2021 1:41 PM
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
Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2021 1:53 PM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov) *
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle

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

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 1:31 PM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov) q
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle

(CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia




(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Cyrus,

iIChae

Michael J. Beach, PhD

Principal Deputy Incident Manager

CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30329-4018

404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Walenski! Rochelle ICDC‘OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J.

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 1:28 PM

To: Walenskil Rochelle !CDC‘OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)
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

IULCI!EIE|

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 1:44 PM

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

Mic"ae|

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
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:23 PM

To: Walenskil Rochelle ICDC‘OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)
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

Sent: Sunday, May 23, 2021 1:29 PM

To: Wa!enskil Rochelle ICDC‘OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J.

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Michael
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent Saturday, May 22, 2021 4:47:30 PM
) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

c: Berger, Sherri OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael
J: CDC!DDID;‘NCEZIDIDFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

UIC‘ !ae‘

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 22, 2021 2:57:02 PM



) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

c: Berger, Sherri OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael
J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Thanks

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

Sent: Saturday, May 22, 2021 2:51 PM

To: Beach| Michael J. |CDC‘DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>; Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

|

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 22, 2021 2:03 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)
Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/0OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

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

From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO [ ]

Sent: Saturday, May 22, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Understand and thank you for letting us know. | received the updated vaccine data this morning so appreciate that.
Cyrus

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 22, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO



Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jch3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

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
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:11 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov) GG

Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
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

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 7:44:54 PM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux/(@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri /OCOO/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke,
Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay
C. (CDC:’DDIDIOD% <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

|!|!C| !3@|

Michael J. Beach, PhD

Principal Deputy Incident Manager

CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30329-4018

404-667-0718

From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO [ RG]

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 7:35 PM

To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>

Subiject: Re: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information




Hi Michael

!uc! apprec;ale!,

Cyrus

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2021, at 4:33 PM, Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov> wrote:

Cyrus
_
Michael J. Beach, PhD

Principal Deputy Incident Manager

CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30329-4018
404-667-0718

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 6:38 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO
Cc: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Walke,
Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Clrusl

IChae

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
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 6:14 PM

To: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

I HBHLJ

Cyrus

From: Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <mjb3@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:52 PM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO _
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOQ/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>;

Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;




Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<mjb3@cdc.gov>
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

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 1:46 PM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>;
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

dnks
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

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:19 PM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>;
Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/0OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<mjb3@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

anks
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:20 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>;
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

Cirus,

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 1:25 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)
Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>;
Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc.gov>; Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>;
Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Beach, Michael J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<mjb3@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID Data Tracker Daily Site Update Information

Cyrus,
l!llt:l!ae‘

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

From: "Choucair, Bechara N. EOP/WHOQO"

To: Drew Altman <drewa@kff.org>, Vivek Murth david kessle "Walensky, Rochelle
(CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>, "Nunez-Smith, Marcella (OS/ASPR/IO) (CTR)" nih.hhs.gov

Date: Tue, 13 Jul 2021 16:51:46 -0400

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
Rochelle Walensky, MD, MPH (aux7@cdc.gov) <aux7@cdc.gov>;

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



|, COVID-18 Monitor Header_1

Some Who Were Hesitant to Get a Vaccine in January Say They Changed
Their Mind Because of Family, Friends and Their Personal Doctors

A new KEF COVID-19 Vaccine Monitor report finds that people who were initially hesitant to get a vaccine in January but
ultimately did so often say that family, friends and their personal doctors helped change their minds.




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
family (8%), being able to safely visit family members (3%), and conversations with their personal doctors (11%). Another
one in ten (9%) say that easing of restrictions for vaccinated people was a factor.



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

“Five generations of our family are getting together in one week from now" — 68 year old, male, white, Democrat, California (“wait
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
be sick from a vaccination so | kind of lost interest” — 54 year old, male, white, Republican, California (“ASAP” in January)

“I have allergies considering the possible risks. The risks in my opinion are not a chance I'm willing to take.” — 78 year old,
male, Hispanic, Democrat, Florida ("ASAP" in January)

“My husband got the vaccine and he experienced a lot of side effects. | usually end of having some [or] all the listed side
effects” — 42 year old, female, Hispanic, independent, California (“wait and see” in January)

Read the Report

Available through the Monitor's online dashboard, the new report also quotes the open-ended responses given by many of
those surveyed reflecting the diversity of their views and experiences related to their views and decision around vaccination.



The KEF COVID-19 Vaccine Monitor is an ongoing research project tracking the public’s attitudes and experiences with COVID-
19 vaccinations. Using a combination of surveys and qualitative research, this project tracks the dynamic nature of public
opinion as vaccine development and distribution unfold, including vaccine confidence and hesitancy, trusted messengers and
messages, as well as the public's experiences with vaccination.

CONTACT:

Craig Palosky | (202) 654-1369 | cpalosky@kff.org

Filling the need for trusted information on national health issues,
KFF is a nonprofit organization based in San Francisco, California.

kif.org | khn.org
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Did someone forward this to you? Click here to sign up for emails from KFF.

This email was sent to drewa@kff.org. Update your email preferences to choose the types of emails you receive. Or, permanently
unsubscribe from all future emails.

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



Re: COVID data tracker

From: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <aux7@cdc.gov>

To: "Honein, Margaret (Pe CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)" <mrh7@cdc.gov>, "Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC
who.eop.gov)"

Cc: "Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)" <hfw3@cdc.gov>, "Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)"
<acs1@cdc.gov>, "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOOQ/OD)" <sob8@cdc.gov=>, "Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)"
<jcb3@cdc.gov>, "Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD)" <akc9@cdc.gov>

Date: Fri, 18 Jun 2021 15:39:52 -0400

Please let me second that. Grateful to this incredible team for their holiday work...
R

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WHO P

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:46:3

To: Honein, Margaret (Peggly[% CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/D CEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)
<aux7@cdc. gov>; Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOQ/OD)
<sob8 cdc ov>; Butler, JayC (CDC/DDID/OD) <jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia

(CDC/ DPH IS!CGH!OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

Many thanks to the team _

Cyrus

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <mrh7@cdc.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:38 AM

To: Shahpar, Cyrus EOP/WH()_
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7 @cdc.gov>; Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)

<jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

Cyrus,

Best,
Peggy

Margaret (Peggy) Honein, PhD, MPH

Princi al De uty Incident Manager

Covi mergency Response

u.s. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
mrh7@cdc.gov

CDC( 4/ oo W

dLJrJh 4?

From: Honein, Margaret (Peggy) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI)
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 1:19 PM
To: Shahpar, Cyrus (CDC who.eop.gov)
Cc: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <hfw3@cdc.gov>; Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) <aux7@cdc.gov>; Schuchat,
Anne MD (CDC/OD) <acs1@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0O/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)
<jcb3@cdc.gov>; Christie, Athalia (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/OD) <akc9@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID data tracker

Cyrus,





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































